
Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Fountain estimate

Chris Whittaker <cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us>
Wed 4/7/2021 12:56 PM
To:  Lindsay Koskiniemi <lkoskiniemi@angleton.tx.us>; Megan Mainer <mmainer@angleton.tx.us>

1 attachments (14 KB)
Waterstone Dev Group EFL450 quote 040621.doc;

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: charles von schmidt <corporategroup@me.com> 
Date: April 7, 2021 at 12:19:05 PM CDT 
To: Chris Whittaker <cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Fountain estimate 

Miguel is out, I can’t confirm he sent this so I am forwarding directly.  We may in fact once
pond is stabilized and at full depth find that we require 2 2 hp pumps rather than one 4
hp. A lot has to do with depth a and keeping the water healthy in the slew area to the
southeast.  

Sent from my iPad 

Please excuse any spelling, usage or grammatical errors as this email was most likely
dictated and or corrected by the Apple App which tends to create its own unique versions.

Begin forwarded message: 

From: charles vonschmidt <corporate@wdtexas.com> 
Date: April 7, 2021 at 8:12:27 AM CDT 
To: Engineer Miguel Sauceda <msauceda@bakerlawson.com> 
Subject: Fountain estimate 

Miguel please pass this to the City.

City Staff

Waterstone has not yet ordered or installed the fountain as we are awaiting
power from TNMP and for the stabilization of the pond water level.



However the line item in our budget is 15,000 based on the following:

Pump $9,000
Electrical Power Install (TNMP) $4,000
Licensed Electrical Install  $  600.
Physical Install of Pump in Pond  $1,200. 
Mounting Pedestal  $. 200.

Of these the pump is substantiated by the bid below, the TNMP is typical of
what is being changed to electrify the community in general. 

As the pond excovation and drainage swales created by the increase in height
already exceed the cost of the Park Fees and we are will not need to rely on
the pump to justify the waiver I trust this information will be sufficient.

Thank you for your assistance.

6 

Please excuse any spelling, usage or grammatical errors as this
Email was most likely dictated and or corrected by the Apple App
which tends to create its own unique versions.

Sent from secure server ipad via 1432.454.622.432 digital signature assured 

Charles Von Schmidt 
President and Managing Director 
Waterstone Development Group
Waterstone Opportunity Funds

Office 936-646-6767
Cell.     936 433 1200 
Fax       936-646-7970 

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for  
the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this message in error,  
please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord  
with its purpose, any dissemination or disclosure, either whole or partial,  
is prohibited except with formal approval. 

The internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message. 

Waterstone Development Group, and Waterstone Opportunity Funds (and
their subsidiaries) shall (will) not therefore be liable for the message if

tel:936%20433%201200
tel:936-646-7970


modified. Please note that certain functions and services for the Group may
be performed by others who are also covered in this notice while acting on
behalf of the Group.


